Re: Re: RESEND: CHANGE: VC -Orlando 4/9/2022 Jurado, Hugo ROOM and TOUR
change to 9-3-2022

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Date 23/03/2022 08:41

Hello,
Reservation for September 3-6 and the new confirmation number is 304337.
Vista Cay Resort.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 10:20:54 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Fwd: Re: RESEND: CHANGE: VC -Orlando 4/9/2022 Jurado, Hugo ROOM and TOUR change to 9-3-2022

just checking if we got the change

-------- Original Message ——

Subject: Fwd: Re: RESEND: CHANGE: VC -Orlando 4/9/2022 Jurado, Hugo
ROOM and TOUR change to 9-3-2022

Date: 16/03/2022 06:25

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

please see if we can change the client dates to 9-3-2022 for 3 nights.

Thanks



Subject: Re: RESEND: CHANGE: VC -Orlando 12/23/2021 Jurado, Hugo
ROOM and TOUR change to 4/9/2022
Date: 17/11/2021 08:23

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda
Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Hello,

Confirmed with the same confirmation

Arrival Date: 04/09/2022

Departure Date: 04/12/2022

Hugo Jurado Vista cay Confirmation is # 614179255.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club
Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 17,2021 9:48:04 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: RESEND: CHANGE: VC -Orlando 12/23/2021 Jurado, Hugo ROOM and
TOUR change to 4/9/2022

Ellie,
Still need confirm on this change please.

Thanks
Michele

-------- Original Message —-—-
Subject: CHANGE: VC -Orlando 12/23/2021 Jurado, Hugo ROOM and TOUR
change to 4/9/2022



Date: 11/11/2021 07:15

From: reservations@rooms101.com
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Ellie,

Please change the this to arrive on 4/22/2022. | have attached a new
manifest.

Thanks
Michele

On 27/08/2021 10:10, Ellie Berrada wrote:
> Hello,

>

> Reservation booked.

>

\"

Mr. Hugo Jurado Vista cay Confirmation is # 614179255.

\"%

Thank you.

>

> Ellie Berrada

>

> Vice President, Magic World Club

>

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>

> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [2]

>

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>

>

>

> From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 4:05:16 PM

> To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

> Subject: Re: RESEND: VC -Orlando 12/23/2021 Jurado, Hugo ROOM and TOUR

>

>

\Y

Still working on it. ;)

\"%

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

\'%

\Y

Vice President, Magic World Club



> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>

> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [2]

>

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>

>

>

> From: reservations@rooms107.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
> Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 1:13:23 PM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
> Subject: RESEND: VC -Orlando 12/23/2021 Jurado, Hugo ROOM and TOUR
>

> Hey Ellie,

>

> Margo said that you were trying to get this booked? Any luck?
>

> Michele

>

> 0n 02/08/2021 06:01, Ellie Berrada wrote:

>> Good morning Michele,

>>

>> Sorry, no availability on these dates.

>>

>>  Thank you.

>>

>> Ellie Berrada

>>

>> Vice President, Magic World Club

>>

>

\"

Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
>>

>> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [3] [2]

>>

>> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>>

>>

>>

>> From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>> Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 10:31:33 AM

>> To: Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>;

>> reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

>> Subject: Re: VC -Orlando 12/23/2021 Jurado, Hugo ROOM and TOUR
>>

>> Hello Michele,

>>

>> Will do.

>>



>>  Thank you.

>>

>> Ellie Berrada

>>

>> Vice President, Magic World Club
>>

>

\"

Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>>

>> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [3] [2]

>>

>> 11957 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821
>>

>>

>>

>> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
>> Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 10:29:25 AM

>> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda
>> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>> Subject: VC -Orlando 12/23/2021 Jurado, Hugo ROOM and TOUR
>>

>> Ellie,

>>

>> This client didn't pass credit check at Exploria - would you

> please

>> see if you can squeeze him in at Vista Cay?

>>

>> Thanks

>> Michele

>>

S Original Message ———--

>> Subject: SB-Orlando 12/23/2021 Jurado, Hugo ROOM and TOUR
>> Date: 07/07/2021 10:47

>> From: reservations@rooms101.com

>> To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
>> <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>>

>> Ellie,

>>

>> Please book this reservation with Exploria in Orlando.

>>

>> Thanks

>> Michele

>>

>> Links:

>>[1] tel:+14079105330
>> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/

>



>

> Links:

> [1] tel:+14079105330
> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/
> [3] http://www.Magicworldclub.com

[1] tel:+14079105330
[2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/
[3] http://www.Magicworldclub.com



